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Re: Digital Audio Post-Production Certificate (LACC)

HAO_JO <Hao_Jo@smc.edu>
Tue 2/8/2022 6:08 PM

To:  ORDAZ_CINDY <Ordaz_Cindy@smc.edu>

Cc:  DRISCOLL_BRIAN <Driscoll_Brian@smc.edu>; Gengaro, Christine L <GENGARCL@LACITYCOLLEGE.EDU>

Thank you.  I will make the connections.

Josephine Hao
Chair, Design Technology Department

Santa Monica College
Design Technology Department
1900 Pico Blvd.
Santa Monica, CA 90405
310.434.8954 office

From: ORDAZ_CINDY <Ordaz_Cindy@smc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 3:05 PM

To: HAO_JO <Hao_Jo@smc.edu>

Cc: DRISCOLL_BRIAN <Driscoll_Brian@smc.edu>; GENGARCL@LACITYCOLLEGE.EDU
<GENGARCL@LACITYCOLLEGE.EDU>

Subject: FW: Digital Audio Post-Production Certificate (LACC)

Hi Brian,
This certificate is offered under the Entertainment Technology program under Design Technology:
https://www.smc.edu/academics/academic-departments/design-technology/.
 
I am copying the Department Chair, Josephine Hao.  
 
Best,
Cindy Ordaz
Administrative Assistant

Art | Communication & Media Studies
Santa Monica College

P: (310) 434 – 4700
E: ordaz_cindy@smc.edu
 
 
From: DRISCOLL_BRIAN 

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:52 PM

To: ORDAZ_CINDY <Ordaz_Cindy@smc.edu>

Cc: GELLER_LORI <Geller_Lori@smc.edu>

Subject: FW: Digital Audio Post-Production Certificate (LACC)
 
Hi, Cindy. Will you forward this inquiry to the appropriate faculty? I hope to make more
connections between Music and Digital Post Production, but for the moment, it’s all outside of
our department. :)
Thanks,
Brian
 
Brian Driscoll • Chair, Music Department • Santa Monica College • 310-434-3478 • he, him, his
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From: GELLER_LORI <Geller_Lori@smc.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 1:19 PM

To: DRISCOLL_BRIAN <Driscoll_Brian@smc.edu>

Subject: Fw: Digital Audio Post-Production Certificate (LACC)
 

From: Gengaro, Christine L <GENGARCL@LACITYCOLLEGE.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 12:42 PM

To: GELLER_LORI <Geller_Lori@smc.edu>; ORDAZ_CINDY <Ordaz_Cindy@smc.edu>

Subject: Digital Audio Post-Production Certificate
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside SMC.
 
Hello,
 
My name is Christine Gengaro, and I am a teacher over at Los Angeles City College. We are
in the process of creating a certificate program that has a bit of overlap with the Digital Audio
Post-Production certificate offered at SMC. We wanted to get in touch with the folks over there
who have put this program together. I didn't see particular contact people for this program on
the website, so I was hoping you might be able to forward this email to the appropriate people. 
 
Thank you so much for your assistance.
 
All best,
Christine
 
Dr. Christine Gengaro
Online Education Coordinator
Professor, Music Department
323-953-4000 ext. 2884
LACC Book Program Chair
Pronouns: she, her, hers
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